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From: Ford, Bill
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Jeff Ehrich (jeff.ehrich@vistaoutdoor.com)
Subject: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Federal Cartridge Company (Anoka, Minnesota);

Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0058
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 3:24:17 PM
Attachments: image991ede.PNG

CAA-05-2024-0058_TransmittalLetter_FederalCartridgeCompany_AnokaMinnesota.pdf
CAA-05-2024-0058_CAFO_FederalCartridgeCompany_AnokaMinnesota_18PGS.pdf
CAA-05-2024-0058_CertificateOfService_FederalCartridgeCompany_AnokaMinnesota.pdf
USEPA_AcceptedPaymentMethods.pdf

The noted transmittal has been received.
 

Bill Ford
Partner
Lathrop GPM LLP
2345 Grand Blvd., Suite 2200
Kansas City, MO  64108-2618
Direct: 816.460.5817
Mobile: 816.547.7388
bill.ford@lathropgpm.com
lathropgpm.com

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 3:06 PM
To: Ford, Bill <bill.ford@lathropgpm.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; McAuliffe, Mary
<mcauliffe.mary@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Pashen, Meaghan (she/her/hers)
<Pashen.Meaghan@epa.gov>; Prentice, Dakota <prentice.dakota@epa.gov>; Dickens, Brian
<dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Studanski, Rachel (MPCA)
<rachel.studanski@state.mn.us>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Federal Cartridge Company
(Anoka, Minnesota); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0058
 
CAUTION: This email r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> originated from outside of the organization. Do
not click links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content
is safe.
 

Dear Jeff Ehrich,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0058, was filed with
the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of service,
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September 3, 2024 
 
 


VIA E-MAIL  
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED 


Jeff Ehrich 
c/o Bill Ford 
Partner 
Lathrop GPM LLP 
2345 Grand Blvd., Suite 2200 
Kansas City, MO  64108-2618 
 
Email: bill.ford@lathropgpm.com  
 
Dear Jeff Ehrich: 


Enclosed is a file-stamped Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) which resolves Federal Cartridge 
Company, docket no. CAA-05-2024-0058.  As indicated by the filing stamp on its first page, the CAFO 
was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on September 3, 2024. 


Pursuant to paragraph 58 of the CAFO, Federal Cartridge Company must pay the civil penalty within 30 
days of the filing date.  Your payment method must clearly indicate the case name and case docket 
number.  


Please direct any questions regarding this case to Mary McAuliffe, Associate Regional Counsel,         
(312) 886-6237. 


Sincerely, 


Juliane Grange 
Regional Hearing Clerk 


 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Meaghan Pashen/via electronic mail 
 pashen.meaghan@epa.gov  



mailto:bill.ford@lathropgpm.com
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 Dakota Prentice/via electronic mail 


prentice.dakota@epa.gov  
 
Rachel Studanski/via electronic mail 
rachel.studanski@state.mn.us  
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				2024-09-03T14:44:35-0500

		JULIANE GRANGE
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Complainant 


Michael D. Harris 


Division Director 


Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 


U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 
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Consent Agreement and Final Order 


In the Matter of: Federal Cartridge Company 


Docket No. CAA-2024-05-0058 


Final Order 


This Consent Agreement and Final Order, as agreed to by the parties, shall become effective 


immediately upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. This Final Order concludes this proceeding 


pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.18 and 22.31. IT IS SO ORDERED. 


Date Ann L. Coyle 


Regional Judicial Officer 


U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 


Region 5 
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		Respondent: 

		Payment Instructions: 

		Automated Clearinghouse ACH payments made through the US Treasury: 

		Wire transfers made through Fedwire: 

		Cashiers or certified check payable to Treasurer United States of America Please notate the CAFO docket number on the check: 

		Date: 

				2024-08-30T13:33:55-0500

		MICHAEL HARRIS





				2024-08-30T14:02:08-0500

		ANN COYLE












 


 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
In the matter of:  Federal Cartridge Company 
Docket Number: CAA-05-2024-0058 
 


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
I certify that I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final 
Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0058, which was filed on September 3, 2024, in the 
following manner to the following addressees: 
 
Copy by E-mail to Respondent: Jeff Ehrich  


c/o Bill Ford 
bill.ford@lathropgpm.com 


      
 
Copy by E-mail to   Mary McAuliffe 
Attorney for Complainant:  mcauliffe.mary@epa.gov  
 
Copy by E-mail to   Bill Ford 
Attorney for Respondent:  bill.ford@lathropgpm.com  
    
     
Copy by E-mail to    
Regional Judicial Officer:  Ann Coyle  


coyle.ann@epa.gov  
 


      
 
 
 


_____________________________________                                                                                                                                                           
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












 
 
 
 


Accepted Payment Methods for United States Environmental Protection Agency 


Address format for standard delivery: 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 979078 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 


Address format for signed receipt confirmation (FedEx, DHL, UPS, USPS certified, registered, 
etc): 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Government Lockbox 979078 
3180 Rider Trail S. 
Earth City, MO 63045 
 
Automated Clearinghouse payments (ACH) 
US Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver 
ABA: 051036706 
Account Number: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency 
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 – checking 
5700 Rivertech Court Riverdale, MD 20737 
 
Wire Transfers 
ABA: 021030004 
Account Number: 68010727 
SWIFT address: FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street New York, NY 10045 
Beneficiary: US Environmental Protection Agency 
 
Pay.gov (Credit Card, Debit Card, and bank draft) 


1. You DO NOT need a username and password or account. 
2. Enter SFO 1.1 in the form search box on the top left side of the screen.   
3. Open the form and follow the on-screen instructions. 
4. Select your type of payment from the "Type of Payment" drop down menu. 
5. Based on your selection, the corresponding line will open and no longer be shaded gray. 
6. Enter the docket number, invoice number or other corresponding information into the field. 


Any questions please contact Milton Wise (wise.milton@epa.gov). 
 
These instructions are valid until 09/30/2024.  



mailto:wise.milton@epa.gov
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and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the
EPA website link in the CAFO.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.  
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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